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SHRI NIREN GHOSH : May I know
from the hon. Minister whether this lop-
sided planning in respect of the machine-
building industiy has led to a situation
in which we require Rs. 800 crores worth
of spares and components and we have
not the foreign exchange to meet it, so
that our industrial growth is being hampered
and made dependent upon the foreigners;
whether as a result of foreign collaboration
and foreign capital investment our wealth
is being drained away so that there is also
no market for the industrial goods also
and recession is there; and whether it is
due to this factor that the industrial growth
has come to a grinding halt ?

SHRI FAKHRUDDIN ALI AHMED :
I do not agree with the views held by the
hon. Member that because of foreign
collaboration, because of assistance from
outside all this malady is there. The malady
is there for several reasons which could
not be anticipated when the Plan was
prepared  and action for implementing
the scheme was taken.

InpiaN  Firms’ TENDER FOR STEEL SUPPLY
TO NEW ZEALAND

*543. SHRI A. D. MANI : Will the
Minister of COMMERCE be pleased
10 state :

(a) whether it is a fact that an Indian
Engineering firm in Calcutta submitted
a tender for supply of fabricated steel
structure for a bridge in New Zealand ;
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(b) whether this tender was accepted
by New Zealand; and

(c) whether the said firm has been asked
not to undertake such work in future by
its British Directors ?

THE DEPUTY MINISTER IN THE
MINISTRY OF COMMERCE (SHRI
MOHD, SHAFI QURESHI) : (a) and
(b) Messers Commercial and Industrial
Exports Ltd., Calcutta (CIEL) has secured
confirmed order from New Zealand Govern-
ment Railways against tender bid for
supply of two Railway Bridge spans.
The Bridge spans are being manufactured
by an Engineering firm in Calcutta.

(c) We
effect.

have no information to this

SHRI A. D. MANI : I have to mention
here before I put a question that this
concern is controlled by British Directors,
and this concern was capable of getting
the order from New Zealand but the
Britishers asked this concern not to tender
for such a project. May I ask who are the

Controllers of this concern, who are the
Directors ?
SHRI MOHD. SHAFI QURESHI :

Madam, the concern is a member of the
Engineering Export Promotion Council.
Regarding names of the members or Direc-
tors of this firm I require notice,

SHRI A. D. MANI : May I ask the Minis-
ter whether, since the matter has been raised
he will try to find cut whether the British
Directors interfered wih he Controllers’
discre.ion w0 accept the orders from abroad
so that Briuish interests may not be affected ?
Will he conduct an enquiry into this
matter ?

SHRI DINESH SINGH : The hon.
Member will appreciate that this is a pri-
vate firm and it is not very easy for us
o find out what happens in their working.
We did try to ascertain from the Engineer-
ing Export Promotion Council whether
any collaborator of this firm from abroad
had asked them not to tender for this
project. But the Export Promotion Coun-
cil has informed that they have no such
informartion.

DrrricuLty 1N INCREASING NUMBER OF
TRAINS

*s44. SHRT JAGAT NARAIN : will
the Minister of RAILWAYS be pleased
to state :

(a) the difficulvy experienced by Govern-
ment In increasing the number of trains
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in view of the increasing number of Rail-
way passengers and the efforts made to
remove this difficulty ; and

(b) the reasons for not providing more
seats particularly in third class compart-
ments, commensurate with the increa-
sing number of Railway passcngers ?

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE
MINISTRY OF RAILWAYS (SHRI
PARIMAL GHOSH) (a) and (b)
The difficulties experienced are chierfly
the shortage of coaching stock, line capacity
on saturated sectiocns, and terminal faci-
lities at some stations. Additional resour-
ces by way of additional coaches, and
developmental works to increase line
capacity and terminal facilities, are plan-
ned and executed on a programmed
basis, within the overall availability of

funds. As additional resources become
available, additional trains are intro-
duced. During 1966-67 the number of

additional trains imroduced or extended
was 225. Consistent with the needs of
traffic in various classes the effort is to
provide adequate  accommodation in
third class.
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SHRI C. M. POONACHA : Madam,
there is a steady increase in the number
of third class passengers on the Indian
Railways. The normal assessment of
increase is at the rate of g per cent. Of
late we have found that the increase is
rising over 4 per cent. All efforts are being
made to cope up with the increased traffic
on the Indian Railways.
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : By how
much has the third class capacity increased
in this period ?

SHRI C. M. POONACHA : In certain
sectors the congestion or overcrowding
may be of a very high intensity. But gene-
rally speaking, I was giving an overall
3 per cent average figure. It is true that
in certain sectors the congestion is far too
much and we have attempted to intro-
duce what is called the Janata trains
which comprise only third class compart-
ments and carry only third class passen-
gers. We have introduced as many as 32
Janata Expresses, 24 on the Broad Gauge
and 8 on the Metre Gauge. It is our in-
tention to increase this number of Janata
Expresses provided line capacity would
be available. There are certain sectors
which have almost reached the limit.
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SHRI C. M. POONACHA : With the
programme of dieselisation in certain sec-
tors, the haulage capacity of each train
does increase by about 25 to 30 per cent.
That is one way. Another way is putting
additional trains if the line capacity per-
mits. The third way would be 1o improve
section control, signalling and central traffic
control system. With all these arrange-
ments we hope to cope with the increase
in passenger traffic.

*c45. The questioner(Shri Babubhai M Chinai)
was absent, For anwer, vide cols.3969-3971 infra }



